
MEMO TO : The Village Board of Trustees  
 
 

FROM  : William J. Mueller 
   Village President  
 
 

DATE   : October 13, 2010  
 
 

SUBJECT  : First Amendment to the Village Manager’s Agreement  
 
 
Attached is the First Amendment to the Agreement with Village Manager David 
Hulseberg as agreed upon by the Village Board.   
 
This item is on the October 21

st
 agenda for your consideration and approval.  Please 

contact me if you have any questions.   
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